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Williarmy Cassidi Churchy of England, Primary, School inv Stillingkory near
Stockton-on- T ees, wa&opzned: orv Sepi‘&mbﬂ\ 27, 19l. The school was
named, after Williarmv Cassidiy who was the Vicar of Grindon parishy for
Ll years and, a key figure v Stillingtorny having helped initiate the
buddmg;o({;StJohms/Churdu The school is v voluntary aided, Churchy
of England, primary school and, continues to- operate today. The school
officially openeds as a churchy school orv the [7% Nosember 1485 by, the
Lord Bishop: of Durham

The previous Village School on Lowson Street was built in 1877 for the
Whittor and Stillingkory Board, Schools. Seniors and, Juniors mosed, to
the new school urv [All. Howerrer, In{ant&mnmnedzabﬂwold;sdwoobunhb
96|, when the building became the Village Hall.

The school continues to- serve the local community of Stillingtory the

Keg, Ir\ULO{mai'ion,

o Opening: The school, opened, orv September 27, 19,
« Named, after: William, Cassidi (18IL.-1882), a vicar who was instrumental,

wlocobane@d&»dopnmt.

o Location: Stillingtory near Stockbon-on-Tees.
« Legacy: As the school's namesake, Cassidi was significant for his role iny

the, community, including helping to- fund, the construction of St John's
Churchs



